TRANSLATED VERSION FROM PUNJABI TO ENGLISH

From:
Executive Engineer,
Construction Division P.W.D B & R Branch
Hoshiarpur
‘ To,
Sh. Harpinder Singh s/o Ajit Singh and
Smt. Baljit Kaur w/o Sh. Harpinder Singh
Ajit Castle, (Marriage Palace)
Bench Tanda Road Hoshiarpur
No. 2066 Dated 17-09-2020

- Subject: application to provide NOC for approach access road to Ajit Castle
Ref: Your letter dated 24-08-2020

In regard to above mentioned subject site plant has been inspected by Sub
Divisional Engineer Division No.3 P.W.D B&R Hoshiarpur on the spot and has been
reported that building of palace is not violating the PUDA Act and you have deposited
the access fee of approach road by making draft in the name of Joint Secretary PRBDB

Mohali. So this office has no objection regarding approach access to road.

Enclosure/ X Sd/-
| Executive Engineer,
Construction Division PWD B & R Branch
Hoshiarpur

Ref. No. Dated:
Copy of aforementioned has been sent to Sub Divisional Engineer Sub Division No.3
P.W.D B&R Hoshiarpur in references to their letter No.133 dated 10-09-2020 for
information.
Enclosure Nil Sd/-
Executive Engineer,
Construction Division PWD B & R Branch
Hoshiarpur
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